JohnCooper

From: Kara E. Symonds

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 10:21 AM
To: JohnCooper

Subject: RE: Skagit River Gl question

Daniel E. Johnson

Project Manager

Civil Programs and Projects Branch

Seattle District, US Army Corps of Engineers
Desk: (206)764-3423

BB: (206)409-5427
daniel.e.johnson@usace.army.mil

Dan is the project manager for the Skagit River Gl.

Kara

Kara Symonds | Watershed Planner
Skagit County Public Works | (360) 336-9400 x 3141

From: JohnCooper

Sent: Monday, December 31, 2012 2:05 PM
To: Kara E. Symonds

Subject: Skagit River GI question

Kara, | am processing a shoreline application from the city of Burlington and Dike District 12 to raise the height (4 feet)
and width (60 feet) of the existing Dike between Gardner and Lafayette road east of Burlington. | thought it might be
wise to inquire about your knowledge and the County’s position on the proposed action. We can discuss when you get a
minute.

John Cooper, LG, LHg

Senior Planner/Geologist

Skagit County Planning and Development Services
1800 Continental Place

Mount Vernon, WA 98273

Johnc(@co.skagit. wa.us

360-336-9410 ext 5962
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